
  P.O. Box 320189  • 501 Kings Highway East  • Suite 210  • Fairfield, CT 06825   

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DATE: 

Year One and Year Two Teachers and Mentors 

Frank Arnone 

Module Completion for 2018-2019 School Year 

October 30, 2018 

The information below describes the module completion dates for teachers in Year One and Year Two of 
TEAM in the 2018-2019 school year. 

Year One: 

Completion Date Module Number and Title 

October 30, 2018 Module 5: Professional Responsibilities and Teacher Leadership 

January 29, 2019 Module 1: Classroom Environment, Student Engagement and 
Commitment to Learning – Meeting to be held on November 8, 2018 
from 3:30-4:30 

April 30, 2019 Module 3: Instruction for Active Learning 

Year Two: 

Completion Date Module Number and Title 

January 29, 2019 Module 2: Planning for Active Learning 

April 30, 2019  Module 4: Assessment for Learning 

Mr. Frank Arnone 
Executive Director of Innovation: 
Curriculum and Programs PK-12 
Phone:  203-255-8390 
FAX:    203-255-8273 


